GCranary House Tel. [02114321521

Rutland Street

Fax. [021]14321522

Cork email, ocm@indigo.ie

Ms. Karen Vaughey,

Office of Licensing & Guidance,
South East Region,
Environmental Protection Agency,
P.O. Box 3000,

Johnstown Caste Estate,

Co. Wexford. 15™ September 2004

RE: Review of Waste Licence No. 53-2 - greenstar Ltd — Fassaroe Depot

Dear Ms Vaughey,

&

I enclose as requested and on behalf of greenstar Ltcl\@’f"l no. copies of the Environmental
Impact Statement that accompanied the application for th feview of the Waste Licence (Reg. No
53-2). I confirm that, as discussed, the name of the li&ﬁ&e is greenstar Ltd.
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Should you have any questions, please}%aﬁz ;ﬁ&?
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0307204/JOC/PS
Encs.
c.c. Mr. Micheal Geary, greenstar Ltd.,

O'Callaghan Moran & Associates. VAT Registration No. 82/2844U
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